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RESCISSION OF CLEANUP AND ABATEMENT ORDER R5-2011-0710, SIERRA PACIFIC
INDUSTRIES-MARTELL DIVISION, AMADOR COUNTY

Central Valley Regional Water Board staff has reviewed all of the technical reports required by
Cleanup and Abatement Order (CAO) R5-2011-0710, which was issued by the Executive
Officer on 11 October 2011. The compliance review and evaluation indicates that Sierra Pacific
Industries-Martell Division has completed the requirements of Cleanup and Abatement Order
R5-2011-0710.

Based on this information, Cleanup and Abatement Order R5-2004-0704 is hereby rescinded.
We appreciate your continued efforts to comply with Waste Discharge Requirements Order
R5-2014-0025, and we look forward to continuing to work with you.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Boyd at (916) 464-4676 or by e-mail at
mary.boyd@waterboards.ca.gov

Original signed by

ANDREW ALTEVOGT
Assistant Executive Officer

cc: David Boyers, State Water Board, Office of Enforcement, Sacramento
Carol Oz, Department of Fish and Wildlife, Rancho Cordova
Alfred Worcester, CalRecycle, Sacramento
Mike Israel, Amador County Environmental Health Department, Jackson
Clifton McFarland, Downey Brand, Sacramento
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